INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE RECSIVED

SEP 0 5 2000
September 1, 2000 S -
10.1.2 .o Division

o

TO: Commanding Office, Air Support Division
FROM: Commanding Officer, Motor Transport Division e
SUBJECT: VOYAGER FUEL CARD TRANSACTIONS

The Voyager fuel credit card can be used at commercial fueling stations with either an
electronic terminal, or a manual system controlled by the attendant. For electronic
fueling services, the card is swiped through the electronic terminal located at the gas
istand. After the card is inserted, authorization is transmitted. The system will then
prompt the user for the vehicle shop number. Once the shop number is verified, the
system will prompt the user for an Identification number which is the odometer reading.
If the dealer does not have an electronic terminal, the embossed information on the card
is manually captured.

Some credit card users enter “00000” instead of the vehicle shop number. The system
does accept “00000” as a valid shop number, but the fuel expense will not be charged
to the correct vehicle. The attachment identifies such a fuel transaction that allowed
fuel to be dispensed, but is recorded as fuel error in the Fleet Management System.
Utilizing the fuel card numbers assigned to your Division to correct the error and to
accurately capture the fuel expense, the payroll number assigned to your entity was
entered into the charge unit number field where “00000" initially appeared.

It is requested that you review fuel credit card procedures with your personnel. Itis
important that the fuel expense and mileage be charged to the correct fleet vehicle, not
the entity.

Your cooperation is greatly appreciated. If you have any questions concerning this
matter, please contact Management Analyst Il Darlene Boyce on extension 5-3495.

PAUL D. BARDON

Director of Police Transportation |
Commanding Officer

Motor Transport Division
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